DICKENSON COUNTY BROADCASTING CORP.
September 30, 2020

Submitted by email to Nazifa Sawez, Esq. (N azifa.Sawez@fcc.gov) and
Mr. James Bradshaw (James.Bradshaw@fcc.gov)

Marlene H. Dortch, Esquire
Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
445 12" Street, S.W.

Room TW-A325

Washington, D.C. 20554

Re: Standard Broadcast Station WDIC(AM), Clinchco, VA (Fac. ID No. 16904
Request to Cancel License

Dear Ms. Dortch:

Please cancel immediately the license for Standard Broadcast Station WDIC(AM),
Clinchco, VA (Facility ID No. 16904.

If any question arises in connection with this filing, please contact our counsel, Gary S.
Smithwick, Esq., 202-363-4560.

Sincerely,
DICKENSON COUNTY

ﬁtzli(;ADCASTING CORP. ﬂfz—e;';?

fus Edward Nickles
Director
Attachment (License Renewal Certificate)
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This is to notify you that your Application

for Renewal of License 0000074026, was

granted on 09/25/2019 for a term expiring on
10/01/2027.

This is your License Renewal Authorization for station WDIC

Facility ID: 16904 DICKENSON COUNTY BROADCASTING CORP.
Location: CLINCHCO,VA RTE 1, BOX 412
CLINTWOOD, VA 24228

This Authorization must be uploaded to it's online public inspection file with the station's
License Certificate and any subsequent modifications.



